Appendix E

Our Ref: LEO/16087

To: Licensing Authority B )
Mr R Smith 2 \g
Runnymede Borough Council "“‘117{—}’}}"“’
Civic Centre

Station Road SURREY
Addlestone _ POL'CE

With you, making
Surrey safer

9 August 2023
Dear Sir

Surrey Police, as a responsible authority, wish to make a formal representation to the
application for a late night refreshment licence at Super Pizza Runnymede Ltd, 65
Guildford Street, Chertsey, KT16 9AU for the following reasons:

1. Surrey Police feel that the conditions contained in the Operating Schedule
supplied by the applicant are imprecise, ambiguous and many are
unenforceable.

2. Police have concerns about the late opening hours applied for and fear this
may lead to noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour outside the premises and
in Guildford Street.

This objection is lodged on the basis that the operating schedule does not include
enough information to access whether sufficient steps will be taken to promote the
licensing objectives.

Please contact at_ if you require further
information. -

INSP WYATT 40543
RUNNYMEDE BOROUGH COMMANDER
On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police

Police Headquarters, Mount Browne, Sandy Lane, Guildford, Surrey, GU3 1HG
Tel 01483631417 Email 16087@surrey.police.uk Website www.police.uk
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From:

To: Licensing

Subject: Super Pizza, 65 Guildford Street, Chertsey - Variation application
Date: 28 July 2023 15:55:13

Importance: High

Dear Licensing,

In respect of the variation application for Super Pizza, to permit takeaway (over the counter)
sales of late night refreshment on Sun — Thurs until 1am and on Fri — Sat until 3am,
Environmental Health raises a representation on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance.

If the premises remains open to the public for takeaways for the requested hours, this may
adversely affect a number of residents in the vicinity, specifically in relation to noise and litter.

The applicant has not adequately addressed the licensing objective of prevention of public
nuisance within their operating schedule.

Kind regards,
Environmental Health | Runnymede Borough Council

Think before you print this. We are committed to being transparent about why and how we collect and use
your personal data. Please see our Privacy Statement for further details.This message, and associated files,
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is confidential or subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please note that any copying or
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distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Runnymede Borough Council shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by Runnymede Borough Council.

Visit the Council's website and social media channels to see how we are responding to climate
change and supporting: the health and wellbeing of our residents, their ability to effect change locally
and the economic prosperity of our Borough.

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
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